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March 3, 2025 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

RE: Converter Mfg., LLC v. Tekni-Plex, Inc., No. 24-866 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The undersigned represents Respondent, Tekni-Plex, Inc., in the above-referenced matter.  In accordance with 
Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty-day extension of time to respond 
to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed by Petitioner, Converter Manufacturing, LLC. 

The current deadline for the filing of Respondent’s brief in opposition is March 17, 2025.  A thirty-day 
extension of this deadline would fall on April 16, 2025. This is the first request for an extension of time to file 
a response by Respondent.  

Respondent requests this extension because of the undersigned’s significant obligations in other matters over 
the next thirty days.  These matters include a case in the midst of expedited discovery for a motion for 
preliminary injunction, Simon Property Group, L.P. et al v. Michelle Smart and Tanger, Inc., U.S. District 
Court for the Southern District of Indiana, Case 1:24-cv-01562-JPH-MKK.   

Counsel for Petitioner has advised that Petitioner consents to this extension request. 

Respectfully,  
 
 
/s/ Diane Siegel Danoff 
Diane Siegel Danoff 
 
Counsel for Respondent Tekni-Plex, Inc. 

cc:  Joseph Farco, Counsel for Petitioner Converter Manufacturing, LLC 

 

 


